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990

: epanment' of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

tnsneetion

| Tax-exempt status: |Xl 501(c)(3) |j 501(c) (

) (insertno.) ] 4947(a)(1)or ] 527

J Website: > WWW.M-1RAIL.COM

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2011 andending SEP 30, 2012
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable

thenge | M—1 RAIL
Somee | Doing Business As 26-2310566
oo Number and street (or P.0 box if mail 1s not defivered to street address) Roomvsuite | E Telephone number
Termin- 600 RENAISSANCE CENTER 1740 {313) 566-8250

E]A"‘e""“’ Crty or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 4,748,664. |

[CJfepice- | DETROIT, MI 48243-1802 H(a) Is this a group retumn
Pendind I'E Name and address of principal officer MATTHEW P. CULLEN for affilates? [_Jves [XINo

SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiiates included? ___JYes [_JNo

If *"No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization. Comporation | ] Trust [ | Association [ | Other P

| L vear of formation 200 7]7M State of legal domicile M I

| Part | Summary

o | 1 Bnefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actvities: TO _PLAN, DESIGN, CONSTRUCT,
g EQUIP, FURNISH, AND OPERATE A PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM. ‘
§ 2 Checkthis box P |:] if the organization discontinued 1its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
ca | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, Iine 1a) . e . 3 9
~=g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 9
<@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) . . 5 0
&:é 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 2
mg 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIlI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
fon b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . ... .. |7b 0.
w Prior Year Current Year
%8 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, ing th). s 6,232,648. 4,719,555,
<5 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) F«!ECF‘VF 0. 0.
86:’:; 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A) Ines'374; “and 7d) ~——-—] A 40,218. 29,109.
11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), Ilnes75 6d 8c, 9c,d0ci@and 11’e)’3 L 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11'(must equq Part ||I colurnn (A}, fine 12) . 6,272,866. 4,748,664,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part]lX column-(A)rlines-1 3)—"l 0. 0.
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, coluﬁ@%e 4) UT ......... . 0. 0.
4 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5 10) . 0. 0.
€ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . U 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P> 48,652.
W 1 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . 627,138. 1,853,248,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 627,138. 1,853,248.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ) 5,645,728. 2,895,416.
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
®S1 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 15,203,092.] 18,230,830.
<5| 21 Total labilties (Part X, lne 26) , 201,707. 334,029.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 15,001,385.] 17,896,801.

[Part | Signature Block

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | haye"€xa d this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s
true, correct, and complete. DegldTation of greparer (other ¥an officer) 1s based on all informatton of which preparer has any knowledge
| A — | &-2-/

&-2-,3
Sign Signature WV &/ Date
Here PAUL TRULI HIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Wt& Date gmck [:] PTIN

pait  MICHAEL R. NICHOLAS CoQ on. l7o0es | Mierom PO0966144
Preparer | Firm's name _p GEORGE JOHNSON & COMPANY FrmsENp. _38-2029668
Use Only | Firm's address > 1 200 BUHL BUILDING, 535 GRISWOLD

DETROIT, MI 48226-3689 phoneno. (313) 965-2655
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) Yes [ |No
132001 01-23-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 20+1) _ M-1 RAIL 26-2310566  page2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

"“,, Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Il . .. . . . .. s . [

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PLAN, DESIGN, CONSTRUCT, EQUIP, FURNISH, AND OPERATE, FOR ITSELF OR
) BY CONTRACT, A PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-E2? . . . .. .. . ... . . . o [dves XINo
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how tt conducts, any program services? . DY&G No
If *Yes,* descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descrbe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code. ) (Expenses $ 1 ’ 683 ’ 289. including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )
TO ACQUIRE, OWN, OPERATE, DESIGN, CONSTRUCT, AND MAINTAIN A STREET
RAILWAY, AS ENABLED BY LEGISLATION ADVANCED BY THE STATE OF MICHIGAN.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ Including grants of § ) (Revenue$ )

4c  (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Descnbe In Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenuo$ )

4e__Total program service expenses B> 1,683,289.

‘2002 Form 990 (2011)

02-09-12



Form 990 (2011) M-1 RAIL 26~2310566  page8
[Part ¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
- ‘1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnivate foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . . . e . R e e A X
T2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors7 L. . 2 X
) 3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposmon to candldates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbymg actrvrtles or have a sectlon 501 (h) electlon ] effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Scheadule C, Partil ... . = . .. . 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) orgamzatlon that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partill ... . . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Ii, . .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schecule D, Partll . . . .. |8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount In Part X Ilne 21;serveas a custodlan for amounts not Ilsted In Part X or prowde
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
| 10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restncted endowments, permanent
i endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartV . 10 X
| 11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is *Yes," then oomplete Schedule D Parts Vl VII VIII [X orX
} as applicable.
\ a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment In Part X, line 10? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
| PartVvi . . . . L. ) 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for lnvestments other secuntles In Part X Ilne 12 that is 5% or more of rts total
assets reported in Part X, hne 167 /If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . . .. |111b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that Is 5% or more of lts tota!
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill .. .. . .. 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of rts total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX . . 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other hiabilities in Part X, Ime 257 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartX . . . |111] X
12a Did the organization obtaln separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xill . L e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, lndependent audlted ﬁnanolal statements for the tax year?
1 If "Yes," and If the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xl is optional . . {12b X
| 13 s the organization a school described in section 170{®)(1)(A)()? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E X Lo X 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | . . | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralslng, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the Unrted States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . .. . .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or asststance to any orgamzatlon
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV = . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or asslstance to lndlvlduals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " compiete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV - . 16 X
| 17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professronal fundrassing services on Part X,
| column {A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . . . . 117 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and oontnbutlons on Part vill, Ilnes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll ... . ... L 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actrvmes on Part VIII I|ne 9a? If “Yes, v
complete Schedule G, Partlll . .. ... . ... . ... e .19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosprtal facllmes? If "Yes," complete Schedule H L. L. . 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of tts audited financial statements to this retum? . . 20b
Form 990 2011)

132008
01-23-12
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Part ¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules (contnued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts  and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to |ndrv|duals in the Unrted States on Pan IX
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il X 22 X
Did the organization answer *Yes" to Part Vii, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about oompensafron of the organrzatron ] currenf
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue wrth an ou’tsfandrng pnncrpal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go toline 25 . .. 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon'? .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' Issuer for bonds oufstandrng at any frme dunng the year’? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part| . . 25a X
b Isthe organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a drsqualrﬂed person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Partl . 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former ofﬁcer dlrecfor trusfee, key employee, hrghly compensated employee, or drsqualrﬁed
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes, " complete Scheduie L, Part Il 26 X
27 D the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il . . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followrng partres (see Schedule L, Pan v
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, condttions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an ofﬁcer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, PartlV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnibutions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualifled conservation
contnbutions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M . L. . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or drssolve and cease operatlons?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part | . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of rts net assets?lf "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part ] .. 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entrty dlsregarded as separate from the organrzaflon under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part! _ . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, lll, IV, and V, line 1 . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)? " 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity wr‘thrn fhe meanlng of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b X
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chanfable relaled organlzatron?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, hne 2 . .. . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entrty thaf Is nof a relafed organlzafron
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . 3 | X
Form 990 (2011)

132004

01-23-12



Form 990 (2011) M-1 RAIL 26-2310566  Page5
atements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

- ) Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Patv =~~~ ) o o J
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . 1a 11
) b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- f not applicable . .. . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . o .o l1e | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmrttal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum . . . 2a 0
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums" oL . 2b
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross incomne of $1,000 or more during the year? .. . . i L 3a X
b K “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . R . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest in, or a signature or other authomy over,a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .. 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the taxyear? . . . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . | B¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and d|d the orgamzatlon sollcrt
any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? . . .. . . 6a X
b If *Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or grfts
were not tax deductible? . .. e . .. 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutrons under sectron 1 70(c)
a Did the orgamzation receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? X . L 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requwed
to file Form 82827 . .. .. .. . 7c X
d If “*Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled dunng the year . L [ 7d I
e Did the organization recetve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? I 7Te X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f X
g [f the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7 N/
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h N/ A
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting N/A
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng organization, have excess business holdings at any time dunng the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . = . .. . . . N/A Pa
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . .. . B L N/ A ob
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contnbutions Included on Part Vll, lne 12 . . _N/A 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of club facumes . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. . .. . ,_N/ A 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pard to other sources agamst
amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the organlza‘uon ﬁlmg Form 990 n heu of Fon'n 10412 12a
b [f "Yes,* enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year ... N/A | 12b I
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . .. . L N_/ A |13a

Note. See the instructions for additional iInformation the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization I1s licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . .. .. . ... ... . A, 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . .. . .. .. 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for lndoor tannlng services dunng the tax year‘? . .. 14a X
b If "Yes,” has tt filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an expfanation in Schedule O e . . 14b

Form 990 (2011)

132005
01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011) M-1 RAIL
 Part Y1 | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

X]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year _ . . 1a

Yes

No

If there are matenal diffarences in voting nghts among members of the govermning body, or if the govemlng
body delegated broad authorty to an executive committee or similar committee, expiain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonsh|p with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? .
3 Did the organization delegate contro! over management dutles customanly pertomted by or under the drrect supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f||ed?
Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . .
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the goveming body?
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? i
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs held or wrrtten actrons undertaken dunng the year by the followmg
a The goveming body? .
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the govemlng body" . B
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schegule O

(3}

D[ |a W

Tb

Lo b

8b

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . i
b If *Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the actlvrtles of such chapters afflllates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form”
b Descnbe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the orgamization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could gwe rse to conﬂrcts"
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done
13 Did the organization have a wntten whlstleblower pollcy? B
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pohcy" .. i
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by rndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . .
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process In Schedule O (see lnstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . e e e
b if *Yes," did the organization follow a wrrtten pohcy or procedure requinng the organrza’uon to evaluate its partlcrpatron
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arangements?

Yes

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12¢

13

14

E Tt T T I

15a

15b

16a

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 Lt the states with which a copy of thts Form 990 I1s required to be filed M I

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public Inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check ali that apply.
l:] Own website l:l Ancther's website Upon request

19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and ff so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements avallable to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P

PAUL TRULIK - (313) 566-8250

600 RENAISSANCE CENTER, SUITE 1740, DETROIT, MI 48243-1802

01-23-12

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) M-1 RAIL 26-2310566 page?
WI{Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl [:l

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for ali persons required to be iisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (P if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes."
® List the organization’s five current ughest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) whe received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capactty as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

Check this box If nerther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) D) E) (3]
Name and Title Average (do not cfgf’::g: than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week ‘:’ﬁ"er and a directorftrustee) from from related other
(describe § the organizations compensation
hours for < B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | § z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 L 3H] and refated
in Schedule | € | 5 5| E (B |3 E organizations
o |E|Elg|s|585
(1) MATTHEW P. CULLEN
C.E.O, AND PRESIDENT 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) JOHN HERTEL
DIRECTOR 1.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(3) THOMAS P. DERAR
FORMER TREASURER 1.00 (X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) LEO HANIFIN
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DANIEL GILBERT
VICE-CHAIR 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ROGER S. PENSKE
CHAIR 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) S. MARTIN TAYLOR
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(8) GEORGE W. JACKSON JR.
DIRECTOR 1.00({X 0. 0. 0.
(9) RICHARD RAPSON
DIRECTOR 1.00({X 0. 0. 0.
(10) THOMAS F, MCNULTY
FORMER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(11) PAUL CHILDS
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 10.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(12) PAUL TRULIK
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 5.00 X 0. 0. 0.

132007 01-23-12

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) M-1 RAIL 26-2310566  Page8
Part ‘Vlf Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
) 7\ ®) © ) ® ®
Name and title Average | cfg‘:g: than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(descnbe g the organizations compensation
hours for T B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § E 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g | 5 g g and related
n ch;adule g % g § g% E organizations
1b Sub-total . > 0. 0. 0.
c Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . . 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
ine 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any Individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from the orgamzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or mdeuaJ for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
Name and business address Descnptio(nBZ)f services Comp(ecn)satlon
HNTB MICHIGAN, INC., 535 GRISWOLD STREET, [ICONSTRUCTION
SUITE 1100, DETROIT, MI 48226 SERVICES 598,074.
DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC
400 RENAISSANCE CENTER, DETROIT, MI 48243 |[LEGAL SERVICES 303,796.
PATTON BOGGS, 1185 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS,
30TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10036 LEGAL SERVICES 247,510.
EISBRENNER PUBLIC RELATIONS, 301 WEST 4TH
STREET, SUITE 301, ROYAL OAK, MI 48067 PUBLIC RELATIONS 175,041.
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization » 4
Form 980 (2011)
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Part Viil | Statement of Revenue

Total revenue

®|)

Related or
exempt function

revenue

(€)

Unrelated

business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from
tax under
sections 512,
513, 0r 514

1a
b

c
d
e
f

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events
Related organizations

Govemment grants (contnbutlons) 1e
Ali other contributions, grfts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above | |11

ja

1b

1¢

1d

1219555.

3500000.

Noncash contributions Included in lines 1a-1f §

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

>

4719555.

evenue

a
b
c
d
e
f

Pro?{am Service

Business Code

All other program service reven

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

ue

3

4
5

6a
b
c
d
7a

-}
2 Qo0

Other Revenue
-2

(]

©
o

[ -2

10 a

Investment income (including dwldends. interest, and

other similar amounts) .

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties . .

|
>
>

>

29,109.

29,1009.

() Real

(ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

|

Gross amount from sales of

() Securtties

(i) Other

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss) .
Gross income from fundralsmg
including $

events (not
of

contnbutions reported on line 1
Part IV, line 18
Less: direct expenses

c). See

Net iIncome or (loss} from fundralsmg events
Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19
Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gamlng actwmes
Gross sales of inventory, less retums

and allowances . ..
Less: cost of goods sold
Net income or (loss) from sales

of |nventory

a
b

>

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11

12

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions

vy

4748664.

29,109.

132009
01-23-12

Form 990 (2011)
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I Part §X | Statement of Functional Expenses

" Section 501 (c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to

complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

L

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6o, Total expenses Progras'r? )service Mana égv)ent and Funcg?a)lsin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses g@gl expenses e;xpen'sesg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations In the United States. See Part IV, line 21 ’
2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part [V, ines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members L
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions gnclude
section 401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)
8 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 18,300. 15,555. 1,830. 915.
b Legal 543,866. 462,286. 54,387. 27,193.
¢ Accounting 175,344. 149,043. 17,534. 8,767.
d Lobbying . 24,000. 24,000.
e Professional fundraising services See Pan v, Ilne 17
f Investment management fees
@ Other ) 175,041. 148,785. 17,504. 8,752.
12 Advertising and promotlon
13 Office expenses 11,410. 9,698. 1,142. 570.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties e ..
16 Occupancy o S 40,000. 34,000. 4,000. 2,000.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 9,100. 7,735. 910. 455,
20 Interest . . . ... .. .....
21 Paymentsto afflhates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses Itemlze expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses In ling 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 856,187. 856,187.
b
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 1,853,248.] 1,683,289. 121,307. 48,652.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campatgn and fundraising solicitation
Check here > i foliowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

132010 01-23-12

Form 990 (2011)
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mlance Sheet
(R) B8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing . 1 3,046,826.
2 Savmgsandtemporarycashmveetments 13,628,105.( 2 13,609,002.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net _ . . 4
5 Recelvables from current and former offlcers, dlrectors trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part ||
of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other dlsquallfled persons (as def ned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
§ 7 Notes and loans recevable, net 7
& 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,444, ¢ 1,459.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D . | 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . [10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties . . . 11
12 Investments - other securtties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, fine 11 .. 1,573,543.] 15 1,573,543.
16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal iine 34) 15,203,092.] 16 18,230,830.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 134,355.] 17 334,029.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Defemed revenue . 67,352.( 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
@ 21  Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
g 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
_.'3 highest compensated employees, and disqualifled persons. Complete Part Il
- of Schedule L .. 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilties (including federal iIncome tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilties not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD . . .. .. ... 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 201,707.] 28 334,029.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> - and complete
4 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
2 |27 Unrestrictednetassets .. .. .. 2,501,385.| 27 1,896,801.
S |28 Temporanly restncted net assets .. o 12,500,000.] 28 16,000,000.
T 28 Permanently restricted net assets . . . . 29
e Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P l:l and
s complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Pad-in or capttal surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 15,001,385.] 33 17,896,801.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 15,203,092.] a4 18,230,830.
Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) M-1 RAIL 26-2310566
conciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part XI . .

]

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 4,748,664.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), ine 25) .. 2 1,853,248.
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 2,895,416.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Pan X Ilne 33 column (A)) 4 15,001, 385.
5  Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) 5 0.
8 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, I|ne 33, column (B)) 6 17,896,801.
{ Part X# Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xil . . L. [:l
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:I Cash Accrual [:' Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 | X
¢ If "Yes® toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overSIth of the audrt
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2¢c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.
d If "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis L] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqmred audrl or audlts? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the reqmred audnt
or audtts, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audis. 3b
Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 980 or 980-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2 01 1
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. OpenioPublic
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. P> See separate instructions. fnspection
" Name of the organization Employer identification number
M-1 RATL 26-2310566

rlrat‘ti { Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because 1t is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1)(A)().
2 D A school descnbed in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).
4 |:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

5 [:] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmenta! unit described in
section 170(b)}{(1)}{A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)

6 D A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A){v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part li.)

8 [:l A communtty trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1}{A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 [:l An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross Investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIi.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations descnbed In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a l:] Type | b [:, Type ll c |:] Type lll - Functionally integrated d l:] Type I - Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

10
11

J0

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1t 1s a Type {, Type Il, or Type Il
supponrting organization, check this box . . . . X ':]
9 Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any grft or contnbutlon from any of the following persons?
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, etther alone or together with persons descnbed in (i) and (i)} below, Yes | No
the goveming body of the supported organization? . . L . X o 1149
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? . . oL A, 11g(i
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (j) or (i) above" i . . . . 11g(iii
h Provide the following Information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (1i) Type of Fw) Is the organization| (v} Did you notify the | (v} Is the (vii) Amount of
; organization ncol (I) isted in your| organization in col | Pf@anization n col.
organization (described on hnes 1-9 governing document?| (i) of your support? (i) orgamszed in the support
abovae or IRC section
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LLHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2Z) 2011

Form 990 or 980-EZ.
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" Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 M—1 RAIL

26-2310566 Page2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
. (Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. if the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.

Section A. Public Support

(a) 2007

(b) 2008 (c) 2009

(d) 2010

__{e) 2011

{f) Total

1 Gffts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any “unusual grants.") 2,753,070,

7,721 ,268.

6,232 648,

4,719 555,

21,426,541,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilties
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 2,753,070,

7,721,268,

6,232,648,

4,719 555,

21,426 541,

5 The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental untt or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

18,550,905,

6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4

2,875,636,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009

{d) 2010

{e) 2011

{f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 2,753,070,

7,721,268,

6,232,648,

4,719 555,

21,426 541,

8 Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

6,291. 28,821.

40,218.

29,1009.

104,439.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carred on

10 Other income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

21,530,980,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

12

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd founh or flﬁh tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Suppb& Percentage '

»[X]

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14

14

%

15

%

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and Ime 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[ ]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. Iif the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . L

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and I|ne 15is 10% or

more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

»[]

»[]
> ]

132022
01-24-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
1 | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11. If the organization fails to
under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
" Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 (0 Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in

any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s bensfit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilties
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receved
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtrct line 7 fromline 6)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 {f Total

8 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b __ .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularty camed on X

12 Other income. Do not lnclude galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.))

13 Total support (add tines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here . e . . . . > |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . - .. . |18 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... L. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (fine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column )) . .. . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17 . . . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and lme 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 I1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . R :]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. I the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 Is more than 33 1/3%, and

Iine 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . [:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions . | E:l

132023 01-24-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




‘M-1 RAIL
(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE B - CONTRIBUTIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS

Through September 30,2012, 1 ) has committed $17,600,000 to the
Organization as part of a planned series of challenge grants totaling $34,600,000. 1 _ ____ s support
requires achieving specific operational benchmarks and results over five years to ensure the project’s
success. As of September 30, 2012, the Organization has not met the conditions for the remaining
payments, which are considered conditional promises to receive and will be recorded in the financial
statements when the conditions are substantially met.

As part of the challenge grant, in December 2011 and December 2010, the Organization received
$3,500,000 and $5,000,000, respectively, from . The grant requires these payments to be held
until environmental clearance is received, the construction start date is established, grant support
totaling $4,500,000 has been received in cash, and project financing and tax credits have been
committed. As the Organization’s management and Kresge consider the likelihood of not meeting
all of these conditions to be remote, these amounts have been recorded as temporarily restricted
contributions in the statements of activities during the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Two donors have committed contributions to the Organization in the amount of $6,000,000 to be
paid over six years. In exchange, these donors will have donor recognition for 10 years on assigned
stations when the M-1 RAIL is completed. The amounts received from these two donors were $-0-
and $1,000,000 during the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Future
contributions from these donors are contingent upon the Organization’s obtaining sufficient funding
to complete the project, as well as the progress of the construction.

Conditional promises to give that are outstanding as of September 30, 2012 are classified as follows:

Signing of construction contracts, as well as
completing and opening the M-1 RAIL to the public:
Kresge Foundation $ 17,000,000

Obtaining sufficient funding to complete the M-1 RAIL

project, and progress in development of project:
Penske Corporation 2,000,000
Quicken Loans, Inc. 2,000,000

$ 21,000,000




‘M-1 RAIL
(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE C - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

As of September 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization recognized a total of $1,573,543 in capitalized
costs as construction in progress. The following are amounts capitalized for each cost category as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
Engineering services $ 1,017,915 $ 1,017,915
Architecture 319,162 319,162
Utility coordination 101,284 101,284
Construction services (pre-construction phase) 70,263 70,263
Project management 64,919 64,919

$ 1,573,543 $ 1,573,543

NOTE D - IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

The Organization recognizes the fair value of contributed services and other in-kind contributions
that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by
individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by
donation. The Organization’s management recognized the following in-kind contributions during
the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011:

Contributor Services Provided 2012 2011

M-1 RAIL development  $ -0- $ 3,020
M-1 RAIL development 50,000 50,000

$ 50,000 § 53,020

Other contributed services that are received by the Organization are not recognized in the financial
statements because they do not meet the above criteria.

-10-




SCHEDULEC
(Form 880 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

P> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 880 or Form 980-EZ. Openio Public
P See separate instructions.

Inspetctipn

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 9880, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 48 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part li-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part Ii-A.
if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 890, Part [V, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part lll.

Name of organization

M-1 RAIL

Employer identification number

26-2310566

[PartI-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a descniption of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Political expenditures . B ]
3 Volunteer hours

{Parti-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 >
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . . >3

3 If the organization incuired a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? Yes L _INo
4a Was a correction made? . [:] Yes |:| No
b If "Yes,” descnbe in Part IV.
[T’art 1<C{ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . | &3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contnbuted to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities | K
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add Ilnes 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120 POL
line 17b >3
4 Did the filing organization file Fotm 1 120 POL for thls year? . L. . :l Yes L_INo
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all sectlon 527 polmcal organizations to which the filing organization

made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contnbutions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). if additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address

(c) EIN

(d) Amount paid from
filng organization’s

funds. If none, enter O-.

(e) Amount of political
contributions recerved and
promptly and dwectly
delivered to a separate
polttical organization.
if none, enter 0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ.
LHA

132041
01-27-12

Schedule C (Form 980 or 880-EZ) 2011




Schedule C {Form 990 or 980622011 M~1 RAIL 26-2310566 page2
] Part #-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).
A Check P D if the fillng organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list In Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expendrtures). )
" B Check P> [:l if the filing organization checked box A and *limited control* provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:r)ﬂ?:t?gn's () Afﬁ:'::aejg group

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures . . .

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) i

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) Is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line te.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000. .
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

- 0 QA O T o

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

Subtract line 1g from line 1a. if zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1f from line 1c¢. If zero or less, enter 0O- .

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1), did the orgamzatlon f Ie Forrn 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year? . .. . . . e . L. . D Yes |:| No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

- - T ]a

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning In) (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expendrtures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots celling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2011

132042
01-27-12



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 M—1 RATIL

26-2310566 pages

] Pm 1B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part |V a detalled description (a) (b)
" of the lobbying actwvity. Yes No Amount
1 Dunng the year, did the filing organization attempt to Influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? . X
b Paid staff or management (i nclude compensatlon in expenses reporled on Ilnes 1c through 1)7 X
¢ Media advertisements? X
d Mailings to members, Ieglslators, or the publlc" R X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? R . X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government offlclals, ora Ieglslatrve body? o X 24,000.
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X
i Other activities? X
j Total. Add lines 1c through 1| _____ 24,000.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organlzatlon to be not descnbed In sectlon 501 (c)(3)? X
b if "Yes," enter the amount of any tax iIncurred under section 4912 .
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912 .
d_If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

[Paxt it-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 __Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year’? 3

[Part llI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501 (c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(g) nondeductible lobbying and political expendnures (do not mclude amounts of polmcal
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Cument year . .. 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
c Total . 2c
3 Aggregate amount reponed In sectlon 6033(e)(1)(A) notlces of nondeductlble sectlon 162(e) dues 3
4 |f notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and polttical
expenditure next year? .. 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and polrtlcal ex )endnures (see lnstructlons) 5

[Part ¥ | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A; and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete

this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011

132043 01-27-12
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No 15450047
(Form 980) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2 01 1
Departmantofte Trecsu Part IV, line 6, 7,8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b. Opern to Public
Intemal Revenue Sewvice P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspectioy
Name of the organization Employer identification number
M-1 RAIL 26-2310566

{Parti | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete f the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

DWW -

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advrsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . .. . L. . I:] Yes E:] No
6 Did the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charttable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible pnivate benefit? .. . D Yes D No

lT’art 1 i Conservation Easements. Complete rf the organlzatlon answered 'Yes to Fonn 990 Part IV hne 7.

1 Purposel(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an histoncally important land area
l:] Protection of natural habrtat D Preservation of a certified histonc structure
[:l Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . .. .. .. ... ... .. U A 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . e . L. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure lncluded in (a) . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

iisted in the National Regtster 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modrfled transferred released extlngwshed or terrmnated by the organlzatlon during the tax
year P>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitonng, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements tt holds? . . L [j Yes l___! No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoning, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements dunng the year P>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year 9 §
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)}(4)(B)()
and section 170M)@B)M? . .. . L Clves [CINo
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements n lts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

{Pariifl | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part |V, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financtal statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 9858), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibttion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:
 Revenuesincluded in Form 9990, Part Vil linet . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. .. .®P»3s

(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . .. A &)

2 | the organization receved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other sumllar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 o L e > 3
b Assets included in Form 980, Pant X ... .. . . . . .. L A &
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

132051
01-23-12



Schedule D {Form 990) 2011 M-1 RAIL 26-2310566 page?

[Part ﬁfOrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

-

3

a
b
¢

4

5

‘Using the organization’s acquisttion, accesston, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of ts collection items

(check all that apply):
Public exhibition d E] Loan or exchange programs
E:' Scholarly research e D Other
Preservation for future generations
Provide a descniption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . [ Yes [_INo

[ i Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compilste if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990 Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

U'Q’-*on.o

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not inciuded
on Form 990, Part X? e .. [dves [Ine
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Pan XIV and oomplete the followmg table

Amount
Beginningbalance . . . ... R e e e - ic
Addttions dunng the year e e . e e . e . 1d
Distnbutions dunng the year .. e e e e e . . . 1e
Ending balance . .. e .. R 1f
Did the organization mcludeanamount on Form 990 PartX Ilne 217 A . . L. ,,I:'Yes L INo

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

fPart ¥ | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 10.

1a
b

c
d
e

b
4

(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions .
Net investment eamings, gains, and Ic
Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Admunistrative expenses

End of year balance .

Provide the estimated percentage of the cun’ent year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

Permanent endowment P %

Temporarly restricted endowment P> %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations . e e o . |3a()
(i) related organizations . AT ... .. ... |Sa())

if "*Yes" to 3afii), are the related organlzatlons llsted as requnred on Schedule R? X . X X L 3b

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

[Part Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or cther () Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold lmprovements

d Equipment . R AT

e Other . e e .
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . > 0.

Schedule D (Form 980) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 M-1 RAIL

26-2310566 Page3

[Part Vili Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

- ' (a) Descniption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial dervatives . .. .. .

" () Closely-held equity interests o

(3) Other

A

(2]

©

©)

(E)

(3]

@)

H)

(0

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 ) P>

{ Part Vill| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment type {b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

0]

@

)]

@

&

6

@

@

(&

(10 _

Total. (Col (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13 ) P>

| Part IX{ Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption

{b) Book value

() CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

1,573,543.

@

@

@

®

(6)

@

@8

©

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.)

> 1,573,543.

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descnption of liability

{b) Book value

(1) _Fedsral iIncome taxes

@

@

@

()

6)

@

@)

(]

(10)

(11

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.
2. FIN 48 {ASC 740) oome

>

n » provide the or the ole @ organization's nnancal statemen' at repol

© organization's liability for un n tax posttions under

132053
01-23-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 M-1 RAIL 26-2310566 paged

[Part Xi | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VII, column (A), line 12) . . U I 4,748,664,

Total expenses (Form 990, Part X, column (A), line 25) 1,853,248.

Excess or (defictt) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 2,895,416.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilties

Investment expenses

Prior penod adjustments

O NOMbEWN

Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.)

O PN |&[WIN

9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audrted financial statements. Combine lines 3 and9. . 10 2,895,416.

[Part Xl { Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . ___. L 1 4,798,664,

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments L .. Cee .
Donated services and use of facilities . e e . 2b 50,000.
Recoveries of prior year grants . .. S e 2¢
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) e e e .. . 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d e . T . . .. e R 2e¢ 50,000.

o a0 oo

3 Subtract ine 2e fromhne 1 ___. e . 3 4,748,664.

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII, I|ne 12, but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VliI, line 7b .. . 4a
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) . . . S 4b
¢ Addines4aand4b . . . .. . 4c 0.

-3

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (777/s must equal Form 990 Partl line 12 ) . 5 4,748,664.

rPart XﬁT Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Retum

1  Total expenses and losses per audtted financial statements . o o 1 1,903,248.

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities .. .. . .. . . . .. . .. .. 2a 50,000.
Prior year adjustments . e .. .. 2b
Other losses . .. .. . A . - o 2¢
Other (Descnibe In Part XIV) . R L . . L2d
Add lines 2a through 2d .. . e .. e ... 2e 50,000.
Subtract line 2e from line 1 .. e —— e .. 3 1,853,248.

[ - S - T -

w

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, Ilne 25 but not on Ilne 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b . . . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) .o e .. R 4b
¢ Addlines4aand4b _ e 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (771/s must egual Form 990 Part | Ilne 18) .. e 5 1,853,248.

rPart X3V Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descniptions required for Part |, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, ine 2; Part XI, line 8; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlli, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.
PART X, LINE 2: THE ORGANIZATION’S MANAGEMENT IS NOT AWARE OF ANY

UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 OR 2011. THE

ORGANIZATION IS POTENTIALLY SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX EXAMINATIONS BY

THE IRS FOR ALL YEARS OF THE ORGANIZATION'S EXISTENCE.

Schedule D (Form 980) 2011
32842




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y
(F°m! 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional inf tion. Opan 6 Publi
Eatemal RQQ’JJ? vamT‘::ry P Attach to Form 980 or 990-22. ormation chon @
Name of the organization Employer identification number
M-1 RAIL 26-2310566

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2: FIVE OF THE MEMBERS OF THE

ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ROGER S. PENSKE, MATTHEW P. CULLEN,

GEORGE W. JACKSON JR., RICHARD RAPSON, AND S. MARTIN TAYLOR, ARE ALSO

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DOWNTOWN DETROIT PARTNERSHIP, INC.

("DDP"), A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL

REVENUE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION HAS A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DDP.

ALSO, MATTHEW P. CULLEN IS EMPLOYED BY AN ORGANIZATION UNDER MAJORITY

OWNERSHIP OF DANIEL GILBERT, A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3: THE ORGANIZATION'S CHIEF FINANCIAL

OFFICER FUNCTION IS PROVIDED BY THE PRESIDENT OF APPARATUS SOLUTIONS, A

FINANCIAI. MANAGEMENT FIRM, WHICH IS COMPENSATED BY THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE ORGANIZATION HIRED A PUBLIC

ACCOUNTING FIRM TO PREPARE FORM 990. MANAGEMENT REVIEWED THE RETURN PRIOR

TO DISTRIBUTING A DRAFT RETURN TO BOTH THE TREASURER (WHO IS A BOARD

MEMBER) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER FOR THEIR REVIEW. COMMENTS FROM THESE

INDIVIDUALS WERE REVIEWED AND APPROPRIATELY INCORPORATED INTO THE FINAL

FORM 990 THAT WAS FILED. A FINAL COPY OF THE FORM 990 WAS PROVIDED TO EACH

BOARD MEMBER VIA E-MAIL PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS

PRESENTED TO THE APPLICABLE PARTIES ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011) _ Page 2
Name oj the organization Employer identification number

y M-1 RAIL 26-2310566

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVATLABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

01 %352 Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-E2) (2011)
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535 Griswold Street

) GEORGE JOHNSON 1200 Buhl Building

& COMPANY Detroit, Michigan 48226-3689
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants (313) 965 2655 » Fax (313) 965.4614

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

June 27, 2013

To the Board of Directors
M-1 RAIL
Detroit, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of M-1 RAIL (the
“Organization,” a Michigan non-profit Corporation) as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the aforementioned financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of M-1 RAIL as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets

and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

EA ey

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT.

An Independent Member of the BDO Seidman Alliance




‘M-1 RAIL

(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents:
Unrestricted
Deposits restricted for use in future periods (Note B)
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets:
Construction in progress (Note C)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Total Liabilities
Net Assets:
Unrestricted:
Invested in capital assets
Designated for future projects
Undesignated
Total Unrestricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted for use in future periods (Note B)
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See notes to financial statements.

2012 2011
$ 655,828 $ 1,128,105
16,000,000 12,500,000
16,655,828 13,628,105
1,459 1,444
16,657,287 13,629,549
1,573,543 1,573,543

$ 18,230,830

$ 15,203,092

$ 334,029 $ 134,355
-0- 67,352

334,029 201,707
1,573,543 1,573,543
750,000 750,000
(426,742) 177,842
1,896,801 2,501,385
16,000,000 12,500,000
17,896,801 15,001,385

$ 18,230,830

$ 15,203,092




M-1 RAIL
(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

For the Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets:
Revenue:
Sponsorships (Note B)
Grants
In-kind contributions (Note D)
Interest income

Total Unrestricted Revenue
Expenses:
Program services:
M-1 RAIL development and construction
Supporting services:
Management and general
Fund raising
Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses

Net Increase (Decrease) in
Unrestricted Net Assets

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets:
Foundation contributions (Note B)

Net Increase in Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets

Net Increase in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See notes to financial statements.

2012 2011
$ -0- $ 1,000,000
1,219,555 232,648
50,000 53,020
29,109 40,218
1,298,664 1,325,886
1,733,289 613,161
121,307 44,664
48,652 22,333
169,959 66,997
1,903,248 680,158
(604,584) 645,728
3,500,000 5,000,000
3,500,000 5,000,000
2,895,416 5,645,728
15,001,385 9,355,657
$ 17,896,801 $ 15,001,385




M-1RAIL
(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net increase in net assets $ 2,895416 $ 5,645,728
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (15) 4
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 199,674 (88,797)
Deferred revenue (67,352) 67,352
Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities 3,027,723 5,624,287
Net Increase in Cash and
Cash Equivalents 3,027,723 5,624,287
Cash and Cash Equivalents Balance, Beginning of Year 13,628,105 8,003,818

Cash and Cash Equivalents Balance,
End of Year $ 16,655,828 $ 13,628,105

See notes to financial statements.




'M-1 RAIL
(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

M-1 RAIL (the “Organization”) is a Michigan non-profit Corporation that includes Michigan
foundations, businesses, and civic leaders primarily to acquire, own, operate, design, construct, and
maintain a street railway, as enabled by legislation advanced by the State of Michigan. The railway,
known as the M-1 RAIL, is a proposed 3.3-mile at-grade streetcar along the Woodward corridor
from Larned to Grand Boulevard. The M-1 RAIL will be available to a larger, regional
transportation system, connecting with many existing services, as well as with future rapid mass
transit in southeast Michigan.

Tax-Exempt Status

The Organization is organized under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (“IRC”), and has received a determination of its tax-exempt status from the Internal
Revenue Service (“IRS”) as a publicly supported organization under IRC section 509(a)(2). The
Organization’s management is not aware of any unrecognized tax benefits as of September 30, 2012
or 2011. The Organization is potentially subject to federal income tax examinations by the IRS for
all years of the Organization’s existence.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets.

A capital program has been developed for the engineering, design and construction, and

commissioning phases. Operation revenue and expense models have also been established,
including subsidies, as permitted by the enabling legislation.



‘M-1 RAIL
(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Value Measurements

The Organization uses fair value measurements in the preparation of its financial statements, which
utilize various inputs, including those that can be readily observable, corroborated, or are generally
unobservable. The Organization utilizes market-based data and valuation techniques that maximize
the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Additionally, the
Organization applies assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability,
including assumptions about risk.

The measurement of fair value includes a hierarchy based on the quality of inputs used to measure
fair value. Financial assets and liabilities are categorized into this three-level fair value hierarchy
based on the inputs to the valuation technique. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs.

The various levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

e Level 1 - This category includes financial assets and liabilities whose values are based on
unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets and liabilities in an active market that the
Organization has the ability to access.

e Level 2 - This category includes financial assets and liabilities whose values are based on quoted
prices in markets that are not active or model inputs that are observable for substantially the full
term of the asset or liability.

e Level 3 - This category includes financial assets and liabilities whose values are based on prices
or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both unobservable and significant to the
overall fair value measurement.

The use of observable market data, when available, is required in making fair value measurements.
When inputs used to measure fair value fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the level within
which the fair value measurement is categorized is based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement.

As of September 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization does not have any financial assets or liabilities
subject to being classified in any of the aforementioned categories.



‘M-1 RAIL
(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions of cash
and other assets, including unconditional promises to give in the future, are reported as support when
received or when conditions related to a contractual promise to give are substantially met, measured
at estimated realizable value. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use
unless specifically restricted by the donor. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported
as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the
contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a
temporary restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and are
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of purchase, as well as all money market funds, to be cash equivalents.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents are maintained at financial institutions and, at times, balances may exceed
federally insured limits. All of the Organization’s non-interest-bearing cash balances were fully
insured as of September 30, 2012 due to a temporary federal program in effect from December 31,
2010 through December 31, 2012. Under the program, there is no limit to the amount of insurance
for eligible accounts. Beginning in 2013, insurance coverage will revert to $250,000 per depositor at
each financial institution, and the Organization’s non-interest-bearing cash balances may again
exceed federally insured limits. Interest-bearing amounts on deposit in excess of federally insured
limits as of September 30, 2012 approximated $16,400,000.



"M-1 RAIL
(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Concentration of Credit Risk (continued)

During the year ended September 30, 2012, the Organization utilized three suppliers for purchases of
$1,149,380, or 65 percent of total purchases. Amounts totaling $127,674 were due to these suppliers
as of September 30, 2012.

Capital Project

Costs incurred for the development of the M-1 RAIL have been capitalized and are stated at their
original cost if purchased or at their estimated value at the date of gift if donated. The
Organization’s policy is to depreciate the cost of the project on the straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of the asset of 40 years.

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment are stated at their original cost if purchased or at their estimated value at the
date of gift if donated. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of the related assets, which range from four to ten years. The Organization capitalizes all
expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $500.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through June 27, 2013, the date that the
accompanying financial statements were available to be issued.




‘M-1 RAIL
(A Michigan Non-Profit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE E - DOWNTOWN DETROIT PARTNERSHIP

The Organization uses the services of Downtown Detroit Partnership (“DDP”) for all management,
accounting, and administrative services. DDP assigns certain of its employees to provide services
for the Organization, which reimburses DDP for the pro-rata salaries and related employee benefits
of those individuals. During the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, these costs totaled
$58,300 and $53,750, respectively.

In addition, DDP serves as a fiscal agent to the Organization in administering the Transit Oriented
Development project, funded by a $2,100,000 grant from the Ford Foundation. Since DDP receives

and disburses the funds, no revenue or expenses are recorded by the Organization.

NOTE F — SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In February 2013, the United States Secretary of the Treasury announced that a $25 million transit
grant will be used for the M-1 RAIL project. In April 2013, the Federal Transit Administration
completed the environmental clearance process and has issued the Amended Record of Decision.
This is the last step under the National Environmental Policy Act process and allows the M-1 RAIL
project to progress to the next phases of design, right-of-way acquisition, and construction.

-11-




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




GEORGE JOHNSON 1200 Buhl Building

535 Griswold Street

& COMPANY Detroit, Michigan 48226-3689

— -0
(313) 965 2655 » Fax (313) 965.4614

)

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
June 27, 2013

To the Board of Directors
M-1 RAIL
Detroit, Michigan

We have audited the financial statements of M-1 RAIL (a Michigan non-profit Corporation) as of,
and for the years ended, September 30, 2012 and 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated June
27, 2013, which contained an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. Our audits were
performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
schedules of functional expenses are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from, and relates directly to, the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audits of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

Coryr i Cs,

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT.

-13-

An Independent Member of the BDO Seidman Alliance
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Forn 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2012) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury
|ntema! Revenue Service P File a separate application for each retum.

lf you are fillng for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, compiete onty Part | and check thisbox . . . N [E

® if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of thls fon'n)

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing fe-file} You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to fite (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T}, or an addttional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,

visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

EE 1 i Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Partlonly . ... . .. e e e e e e+ e e .. » ]

All other corporabons ( ncludmg 1120—C ﬁlers), partnershlps, REMICs, and trusts must use Fonn 7004 to raquest an extension of time
to file income tax retums.

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see Instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

M-1 RAIL X1 26-2310566
Z'J’,Z’Li‘?o, Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.O. box, see instructions. Social secuntty number (SSN)
mngyor | 600 RENAISSANCE CENTER, NO. 1740
instructions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

DETROIT, MI 48243-1802

Enter the Retum code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application for each retum) L. e . m
Application Return | Application Retum
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
m 990 01___} Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ o Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

PAUL TRULIK - 600 RENAISSANCE CENTER, SUITE 1740 -
® The books are in the care of » DETROIT, MI 48243-1802

Telephone No.» (313) 566-8250 FAXNo.» (313) 567-3484
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . .. .. ... .. ... .. .. . > [:I
® [ this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group, check this

box > [ 1. iitisfor part of the group, check this box B> (] and attach alist with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

| request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
MAY 15, 2013 , to file the exerpt organization retum for the organization named above. The extension
1s for the organization’s return for:

» [ calendar year or
Plz(]taxyearbeglnning OCT 1, 2011 ,andending SEP 30, 2012

2 [fthe tax year entered in line 1 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: I:] Initial retum [:I Final retum
Change in accounting period

3a [f this application is for Form 990-BL,, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credrt. 3| $ 0.
, Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
' _ by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)

123841
01-04-12



Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012) Page 2
® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1l and checkthisbox .. . .. .. .. R < DE-Q_
Note. Only complete Part 1! if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
“_If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

2art#]  Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see Instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or

print

Flomyte M—1 RAIL [X] 26-2310566 |
:::: "’:‘:"' Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN) ‘
Mroyow 1600 RENAISSANCE CENTER, NO. 1740

instructions. | ity town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
DETROIT, MI 48243-1802

Enter the Retum code for the retum that this application is for ffile a separate application for each return) .. . .. . e m
Application Retum [ Application Retum

Is For Code |Is For Code

Form 990 01 )

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08

Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11 \
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part ll if you were not aiready granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
PAUL TRULIK - 600 RENAISSANCE CENTER, SUITE 1740 -

® The books are in the care of » DETROIT, MI 48243-1802

Telephone No.» (313) 566-8250 FAXNo.» (313) 567-3484
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . ... . .. T D
}If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . if this is for the whole group, check this

box P [:J . K it is for part of the group, check this box > I_—__l and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4  |request an additional 3-month extension of timeunti _ AUGUST 15, 2013 .

5  For calendar year ,or other tax year beginning OCT 1, 2011 ,andendng SEP 30, 2012
6 if the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l:l Initial retum [:l Final retum
D Change in accounting period

7  State in detail why you need the extension
ADDITIONAIL TIME IS NECESSARY TO COMPILE DATA FOR A COMPLETE AND

ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8al|$ 0.

b I this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

_previously with Form 8868. 8b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Ses instructions. 8c| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of penjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complets, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

~ 14
signature > Yu XL . . A7 Tie » C.P.A. Date B> =133

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)

123842
01-08-12



